

DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES EASTERN REGION

Annual Water District Meeting Checklist

Water district annual meetings must address certain topics. The checklist below will help ensure each water district is addressing the necessary topics during the annual meeting. Please return this completed checklist to the appropriate IDWR regional office along with the adopted budget, resolutions, and annual meeting minutes.

Water District Number and Name:
WD 13T BANCROFT- LUND AREA
Meeting Date, Time and Location:
10:00 AM 211 25 GRACE LEGION HOT 15 SOUTH MAIN GRACE NO
The state of the s
Election of meeting chairman and secretary (chairman facilities meeting and secretary must
record meeting minutes and submit to IDWR within 5 business days following the meeting)
Read and approve previous year annual meeting minutes
Watermaster report and presentation of proposed budget
☐ Treasurer financial report
Adopt budget (must be submitted to IDWR immediately following the meeting)
☑ Elect watermaster*
☐ Elect assistant watermaster(s)* (optional)
☑ Elect water district treasurer*
Select an advisory committee (optional)
Adopt resolutions (must be submitted to IDWR immediately following the meeting)
Determine next year's meeting date, time and location
Date 2-10-2026 Time 10: AM Location GRACE LEGION HUT
* An oath is required before the first year of service.
By signing below I verify that all required actions have been addressed at the water district annual meeting.
Completed by:
WATTER MASTER 2-11-25
Water District Representative / Title Date



Water District 13T Meeting Minutes 2025

Annual Meeting of Water District 13-T February 11, 2025 @ 10:00 a.m. Grace Legion Hut

Jason Stoddard called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. He introduced Jon Davidson from the Idaho Department of Water Resources (IDWR) who was present at the meeting.

Colter Welch was unanimously elected to serve as meeting chairman.

Jason Stoddard was unanimously elected to serve as secretary of the meeting.

A motion passed unanimously to approve the minutes of the 2024 annual meeting as written

Kaid Panek provided a watermaster report. He stated he surveyed 71 sites in WD13T last year and this year he will continue to inventory and locate each point of diversion. He will continue this until he receives further instruction from IDWR.

Jon Davidson confirmed that water rights that haven't been used for 5 years are forfeited, unless they are banked in the water bank

Andrew Simonson provided a treasurer report. Expenses currently exceed revenue because some of the assessments have not yet been collected. Jon clarified that the City of Bancroft does need to pay their assessment even as a municipality. The assessment is not a tax. Jon instructed the next step would be to turn to the county for collections and then IDWR. If necessary, the Attorney General could get involved after IDWR. Andrew also stated the cell phone, computer & internet allocations were eliminated from the budget because Kade & Andrew did not feel like they needed compensated for that.

A motion passed unanimously to approve the budget presented by Andrew.

A motion passed unanimously to make the due date for assessments April 1st each year.

Kaid Panek was unanimously elected to continue to serve as water master.

Andrew Simonson was unanimously elected to continue to serve as Treasurer

The advisory committee was unanimously re-elected to serve as is (Colter Welch, Jason Stoddard & Ryan Christensen)

A motion passed unanimously vote that Next year's meeting date and time will be February 10, 2026 (2nd Tuesday in February) @ 10:00 a.m. at the Legion Hall

The group determined that no additions or revisions to the district resolutions were needed.

Jon Davidson provided an update from IDWR. The IDWR Hydrologic project is intended to help us understand where water is flowing underground. It also includes some surface water monitoring. It will take several years to complete. He provided those in attendance with a handout outlining the project. It was suggested that the group consider forming a groundwater district. That would involve consulting with county commissioners. An order will come out in the next 30-60 days requiring users to install an approved measuring device within the next 2 years. This will be required of anyone irrigating 5 acres or more or who divert more than 0.24 cfs. Domestic wells are not required to have a measuring device. It is possible to apply for a variance but those are rare. The Bureau of Reclamation and other ag groups have some grants that could be pursued to help offset costs. Chris Banks is working on a grant for basin 129 for measuring devices and is interested in helping WD13T users with a grant as well. He was given Andrew Simonson's phone number to contact.

A motion was passed unanimously to adjourn the meeting.

ROSTER OF

ATTENDANCE 20_25_ANNUAL

MEETING

WATER DISTRICT NO. 13T	ANNUAL MEETING
WATER DISTRICT AREA BANCROFT-LUND)	Date 2-11-25 Time 10:00 and/pm Location Creace Legron HUT Address 15 South MAIN STREET

NAME	ADDRESS	REPRESENTING
KAND PANEK	PO BOX 99 Sola Springs, 10,83276	WATER MASTER
Sinda Priostly	1740 Lund Rd Baneroft	
Sinda Priestley Leland Priestley	1740 Lund Rd Bancrost	
Kim Welch.	172 Merrill Way Grace	welch Farms
JASON STOOMARD	2286 McPHERSON RD. GRACE	STUDDARD FALMS
John Coller Welch	1550 Tym Rd Craca	Welch Forms
Fric Simonson	1825 Rich Rd	
Chiel Nedreur	1550 Central Rd, Bancroft	Gen Valley Farms
JURDAN STADOARD	920 River Rd Grace	Stolland Farms
BRET RION	1249 RILBY ROAD BANCROPE	RONNIE RIGHT
Bart Righy	1249 Righy Road Boncia YI	Bronne Righ
Reed Crandall	1034 Kimball Lane Bangroft	CX HOLDINGS
Terry Torgence	1931 old Huy 30 Banand 1 to	1. Jagu Farmes
Loren Yest	205 Gilbert Rd Boundt Il) York Ferras
Keith Jorgensen	303 Beach Lago Rd. Grace F	- Control of the Cont
J		Page 1 of 3